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Fiona Hill

From: Kevin Maher <kevin.maher@ibec.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 June 2021 18:02
To: circulareconomy
Cc: Elizabeth Bowen
Subject: Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular Economy Strategy
Attachments: Circular Economy Strategy_FDI submission_June 2021.pdf; Ballygowan case study on

Circular Economy.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please see attached Food Drink Irelands response to the public consultation on the Proposed Publication of the 
Circular Economy Strategy.  
 
FDI would like to nominate Britvic and their brand Ballygowan as a positive example a circular economy initiative to 
be included as a case study in the Strategy.  

- Reuse – The Ballygowan Watercooler Division is a closed loop system – the Watercooler Drums are owned 
by Britvic and are reused 40+ times before being recycled.  Britvic are constantly working to improve the 
Sustainability of their offering and last year Ballygowan became the first Watercooler business in Ireland to 
replace all our single use plastic cups with compostable paper cups and refillable water bottles. 

- Circular Economy – the Ballygowan brand was recently relaunched and have redesigned the PET bottles to 
be 20% lighter and in 100% recycled plastic.  This initiative removed over 1,500 Tonnes of virgin plastic from 
the economy annually and was delivered through a €2million investment into the Newcastlewest bottling 
facility as part of the Britvic journey towards being the most Sustainable water brand in Ireland. 

 
Please see attached the pdf document with further information on the case study.  
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Kind Regards 
Kevin Maher 
Environmental Sustainability Executive 
Food Drink Ireland, Ibec 
84/86 Lower Baggot Street 
Dublin 2                
D02 H720 
T: +353 1 605 1787 
E: kevin.maher@ibec.ie 
W: www.fooddrinkireland.ie 
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delivering it to the recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, 
please notify the sender immediately.  
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